
MANDAN ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW COMMISSION MINUTES 
 

March 26, 2019 

 

The meeting was called to order at 1:00 p.m. 

 

ROLL CALL: James Jeromchek/ President, Katie Wiedrich/Vice President, Shawn 

Ouradnik/Building Official, Kim Fettig/City Engineer Dept., Steve Nardello/Fire Chief, 

Chris Redmann, Amber Larson. 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Lee Pierce, Ben Zachmeier. 

 

SPECIAL GUEST:  Ellen Huber, Business Development Director, John Van Dyke, 

Principle Planner. 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS:  Proposal by Scott with Mann Signs for new signage 

for Laughing Sun Mandan located at 316 W Main Street. Scott would like to add white 

vinyl graphic to the existing green awning. James ask if there was an existing sign above 

and Shawn thought it was removed.  

 

Kim motioned to approve as presented.  

 

Katie seconded. 

 

Amber asked what the size of the lettering was. According to the ordinance the lettering 

cannot be no greater than 12 inches. Scott confirmed the large lettering is 11 inches. 

 

Upon roll call vote, the motion passes unanimously.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS:  Proposal by Scott with Mann Signs for a new signs 

for Pepsi All Seasons Arena located at 905 9 St NW. Scott plans on replacing two signs on 

the west side of the building. Both are wall mount signs and non-illuminated. Kim asked if 

the directional sign is above 8 feet. Scott stated the new sign is the same size and being 

placed in the same spot.  
 

Chris motioned to approve as presented. 

 

Amber seconded. 

 

Upon roll call vote, the motion passes unanimously. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS:  Proposal by Abe with Toman Engineer along with 

Scott with S.D. Properties to construct 5-unit shops located at 1208 32 Ave SE. Abe 

indicated the colors and material they plan on using will be light stone metal Dryvit for 

the walls and roof, along with beige soffit, fascia and overhead door trim. They plan on 

using a Country Rubble, Coastal Brown stone for accent. The dumpster is located on the 



 2 

SW corner of the property and will be screen in 2 sides with a white vinyl fence. They 

plan on using LED wallpack lighting on the front and sides of the building. James asked 

if there were signs, and Scott confirmed not at this time. Shawn asked what type of 

tenants they anticipate. Scott specified it could be retail, shop space, carpentry. Scott 

indicated the building will be fire suppressant. Amber asked what type of garage doors 

they plan to use. Scott confirmed panel with glass. Shawn asked if they plan on assembly 

occupancy. Scott was unsure at this time. Shawn stated they might be light on parking. 

Kim stated her office has received stormwater plans but it is still in review. Scott stated 

he would like to install a flag pole up front. Steve mentioned the fire department access is 

sufficient.  

 

Amber motioned to approve as presented contingent on storm water requirements. 

 

Steve seconded. 

 

Scott mentioned he would like to run 25 feet of stone on the north side of the building. 

Shawn commented if there is an assembly occupancy to make sure the parking is 

sufficient. Kim mentioned beings the dumpster is up front she would like to see it 

screened in three sides due to a neighbor on the south side. Amber amended her motion. 

 

Upon roll call vote, the motion passes unanimously.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS:  Proposal by Nathan with Indigo Signworks for 

new signage for Mandan Depot Bier Hall located at 401 W Main Street. Nathan would 

like to install a new sign in place of the existing sign with the same size and location. The 

sign will be non-illuminated. Shawn asked if they have permission from City of Mandan 

(landlord) to replace the sign. Nathan was unsure.  

 

Amber motioned to approve as presented contingent on city (landlord) approval.  

 

Chris seconded.  

 

Upon roll call vote, the motion passes unanimously. 

 

OTHER:  Shawn presented an updated landscaping plan for Running’s. Shawn stated it 

is a 5 foot buffer on the east and south sides. This project was presented to the Planning 

& Zoning meeting last night with a few recommendations. John stated the mayor 

indicated he would like something in the SE corner of the lot. John mentioned his 

recommendations he provided weren’t necessary part of the motion of approval as far as 

the sight plan if we are assuming all the outdoor inventory will be housed within the 

fenced area. That was not part of the recommendation of approval.  John mentioned 

Natalie the Morton County Planner is also here to give her thoughts with the Running’s 

project. Natalie mentioned beings this property is so large and so close to the Dykshoorn 

Park she feels it’s very important for landscaping in that area. Amber ask if the storefront 

Improvement has been approved. Ellen confirmed they haven’t applied for the Storefront, 

but have thru the Renaissance Zone. Ellen anticipates they will apply for Storefront. 



 3 

Ellen stated Running’s didn’t have a direct representative last night at the Planning & 

Zoning meeting, but Dave with Hopfauf Custom Builders was there to represent the 

project. Ellen said they were working on the fence and landscaping options. Ellen stated 

they didn’t want grass area in the SE corner due to loss of parking. John stated he 

believes they don’t need this much parking. They use the extra parking to display their 

outdoor supplies and materials. John stated the importance of a special use permit, that’s 

how you dictate if it’s appropriate or not. Shawn mentioned there was some talk with 

instead of grass space they could do a rock with trees and shrubs. Planning & Zoning 

will talk with the City Arborist to see what type of trees and shrubs would best fit in that 

area. Kim questioned if the special use was approved at last night’s meeting. John 

confirmed it was, but will need to go to city commission for ratification. Kim stated she 

didn’t think this committee could approve special use. Amber indicated when there are 

events at the park, a lot of people will park in that parking lot. Shawn stated they will lose 

some parking due to a greenhouse in the lot, but plan to move on the east side of the 

building in the future. Katie asked if there was landscaping around the pole sign on the 

SW corner. Shawn confirmed its all concrete. Katie has some concerns with rock coming 

onto the sidewalk.  John stated he would just like some input from this committee to take 

to Running’s so they can bring the revised landscaping and fencing back to MARC. 

Shawn asked the MARC members what they recommend for the SE corner. With much 

discussion they thought a few shrubs, along with a bench and garbage container in the 

SE corner. John said in review for them to address the SE corner along with landscaping 

on south and east side along with a decorative rock barrier, and provide some 

landscaping under pole sign. Also needs to review with what type of trees or shrubs with 

the City Arborist.  

 

James asked if the mural ordinance has been approved. John stated it will need to go 

back to Planning & Zoning because the commission made the adjustment to reduce the 

size.  

 

 

MINUTES:  Approval of the minutes from March 12, 2019. 

 

Kim motioned to approve the minutes.  

 

Katie seconded. 

 

Upon roll call vote, the motion passes unanimously.  

 

 

 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 2:10 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

                                                                                                          



 4 

Approved by:      Date 

 

 

 

 

Transcribed by: 

Carolyn Reisenauer/Admin. Specialist 

 

 
 


